








 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  1     9/22/2020 

  
MINUTES OF MENDOTA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 
 

Regular Meeting    September 22, 2020 
 

Meeting called to order by Mayor Castro at 6:03 p.m.  
 
Roll Call 
 
Council Members Present: Mayor Rolando Castro, Mayor Pro Tem Victor 

Martinez, Councilors Jesus Mendoza and Joseph 
Riofrio 

 
Council Members Absent:    Councilor Oscar Rosales 
 
Flag salute led by Mayor Castro 
 
FINALIZE THE AGENDA 
 
1. Adjustments to Agenda. 
 
2. Adoption of final Agenda. 
 
A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Martinez to adopt the agenda, seconded by 
Councilor Mendoza; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Rosales). 
 
PRESENTATION 
 
1. Geno Andrade with Mid Valley Disposal to present the 1st and 2nd Quarter 

Recycling Updates. 
 
Geno Andrade and Virginia Fowler with Mid Valley Disposal presented the 1st and 2nd 
Quarter Recycling Updates. 
 
CITIZENS ORAL AND WRITTEN PRESENTATIONS 
 
None offered. 
 

 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  2     9/22/2020 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND NOTICE OF WAIVING OF READING 
 

1. Minutes of the regular City Council meeting of September 8, 2020. 
 

2. Notice of waiving of the reading of all resolutions and/or ordinances introduced 
and/or adopted under this agenda. 

 
A motion was made by Mayor Pro Tem Martinez to approve items 1 and 2, seconded by                
Councilor Riofrio; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Rosales). 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR  
 
1. SEPTEMBER 15, 2020 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 17, 2020 

WARRANT LIST CHECKS NO. 47285 THROUGH 47341 
TOTAL FOR COUNCIL APPROVAL    =   $207,821.31 

 
2. Proposed adoption of Resolution No. 20-70, authorizing City staff to purchase a 

replacement lawn tractor for the Department of Public Works. 
 

A motion was made by Councilor Riofrio to approve items 1 and 2 of the Consent Calendar, 
seconded by Councilor Mendoza; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Rosales). 
 
BUSINESS 
 
1. Council discussion on a letter submitted by Westside Youth, Inc. concerning the 

organization’s eligibility for Community Development Block Grant funding. 
 
Mayor Castro introduced the item and the City Manager Gonzalez summarized the report. 
 
Brian Pacheco (Fresno County Supervisor) – provided information on the Community 
Development Block Grant (CDBG) program, and funding that has been allocated to Fresno 
County cities in the past. 
 
Yvette Quiroga – provided information on the CDBG program; available CDBG COVID-19 
funding; and what such funding can be used for. 
 
Discussion was held on the item. 
 
Jonathan Leiva – commented on the item. 
 
Discussion was held on the item. 
 
At 7:12 p.m. Mayor Castro announced that the City Council would take a brief recess. 
 
At 7:16 p.m. the Council reconvened in open session. 
 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  3     9/22/2020 

Jessica Sanchez – requested that the additional COVID-19 funding be allocated to 
provides services for the homeless. 
 
No action was taken on the item. 
 
2. Council discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 20-71, authorizing the 

formation of a City Council Ad Hoc Subcommittee to meet with potential buyers of 
the property located at 1269 Marie Street. 

 
Mayor Castro introduced the item and City Manager Gonzalez summarized the report. 
 
Discussion was held on the item. 
 
Sergio Valdez – commented on the item. 
 
City Attorney Kinsey provided additional information on the item. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Riofrio to appoint Mayor Castro and Councilor Mendoza 
as regular members and Mayor Pro Tem Martinez as an alternate member of the 
subcommittee and adopt Resolution No. 20-71, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Martinez; 
unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Rosales) 
 
3. Council discussion and consideration of Resolution No. 20-72, directing staff to 

express interest in Westlands Water District land west of Rojas-Pierce Park and 
requesting conveyance of said land. 

 
Mayor Castro introduced the item and City Engineer Osborn summarized the report. 
 
Discussion was held on the item. 
 
Sergio Valdez – thanked the City Council and Mendota Community Corporation for 
providing a donation for the Annual Backpack Giveaway. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Riofrio to adopt Resolution No. 20-72, seconded by Mayor 
Pro Tem Martinez; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Rosales). 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  4     9/22/2020 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 
1. Public hearing and proposed adoption of Ordinance No. 20-15, amending Sections 

2.24.010 and 2.24.030 of Chapter 2.24 of Title 2 of the Mendota Municipal Code to 
update the City of Mendota’s Conflict of Interest Code. 

 
Mayor Castro introduced the item and City Clerk Cabrera-Garcia summarized the report. 
 
At 7:44 p.m. Mayor Castro opened the hearing to the public and, hearing no one present 
willing to comment, closed it in that same minute. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Riofrio to adopt Ordinance No. 20-15, seconded by 
Councilor Mendoza; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Rosales). 
 
2. Public hearing and proposed adoption of Ordinance No. 20-16, amending Chapter 

17-99 of Title 17 of the Mendota Municipal Code’s Provisions regarding the 
Commercial Cannabis Overlay District. 

 
Mayor Castro introduced the item and City Manager Gonzalez summarized the report. 
 
At 7:45 p.m. Mayor Castro opened the hearing to the public and, hearing no one present 
willing to comment, closed it in that same minute. 
 
A motion was made by Councilor Riofrio to adopt Ordinance No. 20-16, seconded by 
Mayor Pro Tem Martinez; unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Rosales). 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
1. Finance Officer 
 a)  Grant Update 
 
Finance Officer Diaz provided her grant update, including the Mendota Community 
Corporation receiving a grant from Wonderful Pistachio. 
 
2. City Engineer 

a) Update 
 
City Engineer Osborn provided his monthly reports, including ongoing projects. 
 
Discussion was held on the need for additional lighting throughout the City. 
 
3. City Attorney 

a) Update 
 
City Attorney Kinsey stated that a new attorney is assisting his office with City-related 
matters. 



 

Minutes of City Council Meeting  5     9/22/2020 

 
The Council congratulated Mr. Kinsey and the law firm. 
 
4. City Manager 

 
City Manager Gonzalez reported on establishing a temporary access road for Bass 
Avenue; the implementation of a mass notification system; upcoming testing events; and 
COVID-19 statistics for the City. 
 
At 8:03 p.m. Councilor Riofrio left the Council Chambers and returned at 8:04 p.m. 
 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS AND INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
 
1. Council Member(s) 
 
Councilor Riofrio commented on available COVID-19 resources for the community.  
 
Mayor Pro Tem Martinez requested that staff and council consider opening local parks; and 
reported on parking issues throughout the City. 
 
Discussion was held on parking issues throughout the City. 
 
2. Mayor 
 
Mayor Castro commented on Mr. Danny Trejo’s activities; provided an update on a local 
business; and inquired about the status of the AMOR Wellness Center grand opening 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no more business to be brought before the Council, a motion for adjournment was 
made at 8:25 p.m. by Mayor Pro Tem Martinez, seconded by Councilor Mendoza; 
unanimously approved (4 ayes, absent: Rosales). 
 
_______________________________   
Rolando Castro, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
  
_______________________________ 
Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 



CITY OF MENDOTA 
CASH DISBURSEMENTS

9/22/2020-10/7/2020
CHECK # 47342-47416

 Date Check # Check Amount Vendor              Department Description                                       

9/22/2020 47342 287.22$                        250 ENTRADA DRIVE, LLC         GENERAL 
HOTEL STAY 9/22-9/24/2020 FOR ANIMAL CONTROL 
(A.NAVARRO/D.QUINTEROS)  

9/22/2020 47343 300.00$                        MARIN HUMANE                  GENERAL
(2) REGISTRATIONS-2 DAY COURSE EUTHANASIA INJECTION COURSE FOR 
ANIMAL CONTROL

9/22/2020 47344 150.00$                        ALEXIS NAVARRO                GENERAL ACO TRAINING 9/22-9/24/2020 PER DIEM              

9/22/2020 47345 150.00$                        DIANA QUINTEROS               GENERAL ACO TRAINING 9/22-9/24/2020 PER DIEM              

9/24/2020 47346 496.93$                        ADT SECURITY SERVICES         GENERAL-WATER
SECURITY SERVICES- WATER TREATMENT 8/4/20-11/3/20, ROJAS PARK 10/1-
12/31

9/24/2020 47347 1,772.49$                     MUTUAL OF OMAHA               GENERAL LIFE, AD&D, LTD, & STD INSURANCE OCTOBER 2020     

9/24/2020 47348 194.36$                        PITNEY BOWES, INC.             GENERAL-WATER-SEWER POSTAGE METER REFILL 7/14/20, 8/7/20, 8/13/20       

9/24/2020 47349 3,183.66$                     PURCHASE POWER                GENERAL-WATER-SEWER POSTAGE METER REFILL-8/14/2020                    

9/25/2020 47350 300.72$                        U-HAUL CO. OF CALIFORNIA      GENERAL JEEP CHEROKEE TOW PACKAGE (PD)                    

9/29/2020 47351 2,000.00$                     ADMINISTRATIVE SOLUTIONS GENERAL MEDICAL CHECK RUN FOR 9/22/2020                   

9/29/2020 47352 21,701.31$                   AETNA LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY  GENERAL MEDICAL INSURANCE FOR OCTOBER 2020                

9/29/2020 47353 4,943.96$                     AMERITAS GROUP                GENERAL DENTAL & VISION INSURANCE FOR OCT. 2020                    

9/29/2020 47354 131.42$                        AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC.      GENERAL-WATER-SEWER UNIFORM RENTALS 9/24/20                           

9/29/2020 47355 153.00$                        CALIFORNIA BUILDING CODE GENERAL BUILDING PERMITS ISSUED APRIL-JUNE 2020 ASSESSED FEE

9/29/2020 47356 71,214.00$                   CSJVRMA                       GENERAL 2020/2021 2ND QTR: LIABILITY & WORKERS COMPENSATION PROGRAMS

9/29/2020 47357 1,512.41$                     COMCAST                       GENERAL-WATER-SEWER CITY WIDE XFINITY PHONE & INTERNET SERVICES 9/6/20-10/5/20 

9/29/2020 47358 209.74$                        HOME DEPOT WATER 3' HAND PUMP WITH 6' HOSE AND 4 1/2IN GRINDER          

9/30/2020 47359 97,707.00$                   CITY OF MENDOTA PAYROLL       GENERAL PAYROLL TRANSFER FOR 9/14/2020-9/27/20            

10/6/2020 47360 3,805.00$                     ADMINISTRATIVE SOLUTIONS GENERAL MEDICAL CHECK RUN 9/30/2020, HRA ADMINISTRATION- OCTOBER 2020                         

10/6/2020 47361 302.70$                        ADT SECURITY SERVICES         GENERAL-WATER-SEWER SECURITY SERVICES 10/13/20-11/12/20 CITYHALL/DMV/EDD  

10/6/2020 47362 1,663.41$                     ALERT-0-LITE                  GENERAL (1) BARRICADE TYPE 1 8" (1) DELINEATOR FOR COVID SITES

10/6/2020 47363 59.39$                          ALEX AUTO DIAGNOSTICS         GENERAL 2019 DODGE CHARGER SYNTHETIC ENGINE OIL & FILTER CHANGE (PD)

10/6/2020 47364 187.24$                        AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC.      GENERAL-WATER-SEWER
UNIFORM RENTALS FOR 8/27/20, PUBLIC WORKS UNIFORM SERVICES WEEK 
10/1/20                       

10/6/2020 47365 1,468.65$                     AUTOMATED OFFICE SYSTEMS      GENERAL-WATER-SEWER
MAINTENANCE CONTRACT COPIER SERVICE SEPTEMBER 2020  CITY 
HALL/(PD)

10/6/2020 47366 228.29$                        AT&T                          GENERAL POLICE DISPATCH PHONE SERVICES 8/27/20-9/26/20    

10/6/2020 47367 580.50$                        AT&T MOBILITY                 GENERAL POLICE DEPARTMENT CELL SERVICES 8/12/20-9/11/20   

10/6/2020 47368 5.40$                            AUTOZONE, INC.                GENERAL (1) RAIN-X 2 IN 1 GLASS CLEANER & REPELLENT       

10/6/2020 47369 620.45$                        AVISON CONSTRUCTION, INC.     WATER REIMBURSEMENT FOR HYDRANT METER DEPOSIT           

10/6/2020 47370 5,261.60$                     BSK ASSOCIATES                WATER-SEWER-STREETS
POND 6 EMBANKMENT COMPACTION TESTING AUG. 2020, BASS & BARBOZA 
ROUNDABOUT STREET PROJ.

10/6/2020 47371 471.00$                        CENTRAL VALLEY TOXICOLOGY GENERAL
(1) ABUSE SCREEN (1) DRUG CONFIRMAITON LEVEL (PD), (1) ETHYL 
ALCOHOL(1) ABUSE SCREEN

10/6/2020 47372 750.00$                        CENTRAL CAL SERVICES, INC.    
GENERAL-WATER-SEWER-
STREETS APCD TEST- STATIC TEST AT 2.20 IN 5 MON WITH 1.79 

10/6/2020 47373 382.70$                        COLONIAL LIFE                 GENERAL LIFE INSURANCE FOR SEPTEMBER 2020                 

10/6/2020 47374 920.60$                        CORBIN WILLITS SY'S INC.      GENERAL-WATER-SEWER ENHANCEMENT SERVICE CHARGE MOMS SOFTWARE OCT 2020 

10/6/2020 47375 327.02$                        DATAMATIC, INC.               WATER MONTHLY SOFTWARE LICENSE & SVC MAINTENANCE FEE NOV. 2020  

10/6/2020 47376 490.00$                        DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE         GENERAL BLOOD ALCOHOL ANALYSIS AUGUST 2020 (PD)           

10/6/2020 47377 62.09$                          EINERSON'S PREPRESS           WATER-SEWER (500) BUSINESS CARDS FOR FREDDY SALOMON                   

47378 183.72$                        FRESNO COUNTY SHERIFF         GENERAL RMS JMS ACCESS FEE FOR AUGUST 2020                

10/6/2020 47379 434.00$                        FRESNO MOBILE RADIO, INC.      GENERAL (31) POLICE DEPARTMENT RADIOS FOR SEPT 2020             

10/6/2020 47380 910.77$                        GONZALEZ TRANSPORT, INC.      STREETS (24.10) CLASS II AG BASE ROCK 2 (24.10) FILL SAND  

10/6/2020 47381 819.55$                        GUTHRIE PETROLEUM, INC.         
GENERAL-WATER-SEWER-
STREETS QTY: (55) MOTOR OIL, USED OIL FEE                  

10/6/2020 47382 33.32$                          HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS          SEWER (1) MAGNESIUM FIRE STARTER (1) 10 PK UTILILITY BLADES 



CITY OF MENDOTA 
CASH DISBURSEMENTS

9/22/2020-10/7/2020
CHECK # 47342-47416

10/6/2020 47383 489.99$                        
HD SUPPLY WHITE CAP 
CONSTRUCTION WATER (20) 30"RAINGUARD COLUMN FORM SOLD/FOOT WATERWELL 3

10/6/2020 47384 97.17$                          HR DIRECT                     GENERAL-WATER-SEWER (1) ENGLISH CA MISS STATE/FED/LOCAL POSTER LAW    

10/6/2020 47385 708.00$                        iCAD INC.                     WATER (4) HOURS WORKED (64) MILES TRAVELED WATER TREATMENT

10/6/2020 47386 180.00$                        INSYARATH, KHAMPHOU           GENERAL MONTH OF AUGUST STATS FOR POLICE DEPARTMENT       

10/6/2020 47387 788.25$                        JOHNSTON CONTRACTING, INC.    WATER REIMBURSEMENT FOR HYDRANT METER DEPOSIT           

10/6/2020 47388 230.00$                        KERWEST NEWSPAPER             GENERAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARINGS ORDER # 20-15 & 20-16    

10/6/2020 47389 300.00$                        LEXIS NEXIS                   GENERAL-WATER-SEWER SUBSCRIPTION FOR SEPTEMBER 2020                       

10/6/2020 47390 100.00$                        LLANOS, GABRIEL               WATER-SEWER DMV DOT PHYSICAL 9/22/2020                        

10/6/2020 47391 254.95$                        MENDOTA SMOG & REPAIR         WATER-SEWER 2005 CHEVY SILVERADO UNIT #1 FRONT & REAR BRAKES REPLACE

10/6/2020 47392 624.00$                        MID VALLEY DISPOSAL, INC      STREETS ROLL OFF BIN EXCHANGE 10Y QTY: 7.70  AND 10YD QTY: 4.78         

10/6/2020 47393 6,000.00$                     MOUNTAIN VALLEY ENVIRONMENTAL WATER-SEWER NOVEMBER 2020 CITY WATER/DISTRIBUTION/WWTP/CPO    

10/6/2020 47394 2,985.70$                     NORTHSTAR CHEMICAL            WATER
(665) GAL SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE-12.5%, (800) GAL SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE-
12.5%                

10/6/2020 47395 291.14$                        OFFICE DEPOT                  GENERAL-WATER-SEWER
OFFICE SUPPLIES-HP PRINTER INK, TAPE, CORRECTION, STEEL DESK TRAY 
SORTER

10/6/2020 47396 922.47$                        AT&T                          GENERAL-WATER-SEWER
MONTHLY SERVICES FOR 559-266-6456 9/26/20-10/25/20, CITY WIDE 
TELEPHONE SERVICES 8/25/20-9/24/20  

10/6/2020 47397 79,557.74$                   PG&E                          
GENERAL-WATER-SEWER-
STREETS-AIRPORT

WATER DEPARTMENT UTILITIES 8/14/2020-9/14/2020, CITY WIDE UTILITIES FOR 
8/07/2020-9/07/2020        

10/6/2020 47398 427.63$                        PITNEY BOWES INC.             GENERAL-WATER-SEWER (3) RED INK (2) PAD REPLACEMENT- POSTAGE MACHINE   

10/6/2020 47399 10,090.00$                   PRICE, PAIGE & COMPANY        
GENERAL-WATER-SEWER-
STREET-REFUSE AUDIT CITY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS YEAR END 6/30/20 

10/6/2020 47400 22,546.69$                   PROVOST & PRITCHARD           GENERAL-WATER-SEWER
645 LA COLONIA (BASS AVE. SUBDIVISION), CONSTRUCTION OF WELL NO.10, 
MOWRY BRIDGE 

10/6/2020 47401 1,349.30$                     R&B COMPANY                   WATER
(1) 1" BADGER E55,(1) ORION LTE #50 1145 QUINCE ST, (1) 1" BADGER E 55, (1) 
BADGER ORION 932 LOLITA ST 

10/6/2020 47402 1,336.27$                     RAMON'S TIRE & AUTO SERVICES                 
GENERAL-WATER-SEWER-
STREETS

J.D LOADER J #65 TIRE REPAIR&SUPPLIES RADIAL TRAIL, ROAD GRADER CAT 
#53 CHECK& FILL 6TIRES

10/6/2020 47403 500.00$                        RIGHT NOW PHLEBOTOMY          GENERAL 
PHLEBOTOMY SERVICES 20-1603 8/11/20 G.GALAVIZ (PD), 20-1619 8/12/20 
E.BARRERA

10/6/2020 47404 15,700.00$                   SAFETY STRIPING SERVICE, INC. STREETS LOZANO ST. & DERRICK AVE. RESTRIPING PROJECT      

10/6/2020 47405 1,036.10$                     ERNEST PACKING SOLUTIONS      GENERAL-WATER-SEWER JANITORIAL SUPPLIES (3) CAN LINER (3) DISINFECTANT/SANITIZER

10/6/2020 47406 40.20$                          SEBASTIAN                     GENERAL SECURITY SERVICES (9/21/20-10/20/20) (PD)         

10/6/2020 47407 2,340.63$                     SIGNMAX                       STREETS
(8) 24X24 HIP BLK/YEL SPEED BUMP STREET SIGNS, (1) 30X30 FLO ORG ALUM 
(2) HIP ALUM RED/WHITE

10/6/2020 47408 336.35$                        UNION PACIFIC RAILROAD COMPANYSTREETS PUBLIC ROADWAY ENCROACHMENT OCTOBER 2020          

10/6/2020 47409 194.85$                        TCM INVESTMENTS               GENERAL MPC 3503 RENTAL PAYMENT POLICE DEPARTMENT COPIER   

10/6/2020 47410 1,075.00$                     MARK ANTHONY DUARTE           GENERAL-WATER-SEWER
ROJAS PARK SQUIRREL & GOPHERS BAIT STATIONS SEP.2020, PEST 
CONTROL SERVICES

10/6/2020 47411 1,804.36$                     TRIANGLE ROCK PRODUCTS,LLC    STREETS
ST 3/8 CM SC 3000 AGG&ASPHALT (QTY:7.17) POTHOLES, AGG & ASPHALT 
QTY:4.96 ROUNDABOUT

10/6/2020 47412 117.46$                        UNIFIRST CORPORATION          GENERAL-WATER-SEWER JANITORIAL SERVICES 10/2020 RUGS, MOPS,TERRY CLOTHS

10/6/2020 47413 1,049.82$                     USA BLUEBOOK                  WATER
(1) 30' WATER PIPE HEAT CABLE, (1) 5" GRINDER PADDLE SWITCH NO LOCK 
BARETOOL

10/6/2020 47414 1,359.84$                     VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY      STREETS
QTY: 4.73 AGG & ASPHALT CITY STREET POTHOLES, QTY: 8.04 AGG & 
ASPHALT SPEED HUMPS 

10/6/2020 47415 1,438.03$                     WESTAMERICA BANK              GENERAL-WATER-SEWER FINAL INSTALLMENT 7TH STREET LOT                  

10/7/2020 47416 280,181.13$                 CAL-VALLEY CONSTRUCTION INC. STREETS BASS & BARBOZA ST. ROUNDABOUT

662,828.69$                 



1 

 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: FREDDY SALOMON, PUBLIC UTILITIES SUPERINTENDENT 

VIA: CRISTIAN GONZALEZ, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZING THE REPLACEMENT OF THE AG WELL ELECTRICAL PANEL FOR THE 
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT 

DATE: OCTOBER 13, 2020 
  

ISSUE 
Should the City Council adopt Resolution No. 20-73, approving the estimate and authorizing 
Anderson Pump Company Inc. to proceed with the replacement the Ag Well Electrical Panel at 
the Wastewater Treatment Plant? 
 
BACKGROUND 
In December 2019, a sinkhole appeared in front of the current ag well electrical panel at the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant. The sinkhole caused the panel to shift forward which poses a 
potential electrical hazard. Due to the condition of the panel, City staff is unable to make any 
repairs to the panel and have determined that it is necessary to replace the panel in its entirety. 
 
ANALYSIS 
Staff acquired proposals from four (4) companies. A breakdown of the proposals is attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A”. The lowest, responsible proposal was submitted by Anderson pump for a 
total of $24,594.76, and they are able to complete the necessary work within two (2) weeks. Staff 
has also received positive reviews of the company’s professionalism and quality of work.  
 
Mendota Municipal Code Section 2.48.100(A) requires that the City Council award contract that 
exceed five thousand dollars ($5,000.00). As such, staff recommends that the City Council 
discuss and consider awarded the contract to Anderson Pumping Company, Inc. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
A total of $24,594.76 from the Water Fund will be expended for the project. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 20-73, approving the estimate and 
authorizing Anderson Pump Company Inc. to proceed with the replacement of the Ag Well 
Electrical Panel at the Wastewater Treatment Plant 
 
Attachment(s): 

1. Exhibit “A” – Proposals Breakdown 
2. Resolution No. 20-73 

 



Bid # Material Labor Tax Total Permits Comments ETA
-$                 (If Needed)

HP Water Systems COMO2 32,490.02$  3,840.00$  2,592.70$  38,922.72$       400.00$         
-$                 
-$                 
-$                 

ICAD/Lighthouse -$                 Tax and freight extra (+/-$2098)
Pump Control Panel 26,233.18$  9,775.00$  36,008.18$       Startup is extra 8-11 weeks
Option 1 Replacement 24,938.74$  9,775.00$  34,713.74$       

-$                 

Anderson Pump 17,442.93$  5,800.00$  1,351.83$  24,594.76$       Labor includes Done in 2-3 weeks
-$                  PG&E Coordination., Install of Equipment
-$                 And Startup.. Start in one week 
-$                 Most parts in stock
-$                 

Tim Trull Electric . 39,624.00$       work done outside business hours (overtime)
-$                 all wages prevailing 8-11 weeks

City of Mendota WWTF
Ag Well Panel Replacement Comparisons

Fall 2020

 20 days after submittal 
approval, plus freight 

time 



 1 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL   RESOLUTION NO. 20-74 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA APPROVING 
THE ESTIMATE AND AUTHORIZING ECS 
HOUSE INDUSTRIES, INC. TO PROCEED 
WITH THE REPLACEMENT OF AN AERATOR 
AT THE CITY’S WASTEWATER TREATMENT  
PLANT 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Mendota (“City”) is required to ensure that the aerators at 
the City’s Wastewater Treatment Plant function properly to breakdown wastewater; and 
 

WHEREAS, the condition of an existing aerator at the City’s Wastewater 
Treatment Plant is poor, and this aerator’s maintenance time and costs have become 
infeasible; and  
 
 WHEREAS, it has become necessary to replace this aerator in light of its poor 
condition and the infeasibility of its maintenance time and costs; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City has obtained an estimate from ECS House Industries, Inc. 
for the replacement of this aerator, which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and is 
incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Mendota that the City Council approves the estimate and authorizes ECS House 
Industries, Inc. to proceed with the replacement of the aerator at the City’s Wastewater 
Treatment Plant. 
    
       ______________________________ 
       Rolando Castro, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 2 

ATTEST: 
 
 I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a 
regular meeting of said Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 13th day of 
October, 2020, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
  
       ______________________________ 

Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 



Exhibit A 



24719 Robertson Blvd. Phone: 559-665-4477 Date: 9/9/2020
Chowchilla, CA  93610 Fax: 559-665-3212 Estimate valid for 15 days
www.andersonpumpcompany.com from above date.

Customer: Phone:
Address: Cell:

Fax:

Conditions:

Item # Unit Qty Unit Cost Total

1 EA. 1 8,808.28

2 EA. 1 1,338.96

3 EA. 1 1,250.37

4 BACKBOARD AND POSTS EA. 1 600.00                   

5 CONCRETE MAINT. PAD AND CHRISTY BOX EA. 1 1,050.00                

6 EA. 4 3,745.32                

7 EA. 1 350.00                   

8 EA. 1 300.00                   

Notes: Material Total 17,442.93              

Tax @ 7.75% 1,351.83                

Motor Repair
Permits

Labor 5,800.00                

Total 24,594.76$            

Email:

Jared Evers

25HP PUMP PANEL (480V)

CONDUITS AND MOTOR LEADS FROM PANELS TO CRISTI BOX

5KVA POWER TRANSFORMER W/ 120V RECEPTACLE

GUTTER BOX W/ DISTRIBUTION BLOCKS FOR 4- PANELS

MISC. ELECTRICAL MATERIALS

jared@andersonpumpcompany.comEstimate Prepared By:

*Total price is only an estimate.  Actual costs may vary depending on jobsite conditions, weather, or additional repairs that
may not be evident at this time.  A service charge of 1-1/2% per month will be charged on all past due accounts. 

By signing below I acknowledge receipt of this estimate and authorize Anderson Pump Co. to proceed with work:

DateSignature

CITY OF MENDOTA

Description

LABOR INCLUDES PG&E COORDINATION., INSTALL OF EQUIPMENT AND STARTUP

150HP SOFT START PANEL W/ 400AMP BREAKER & .1KVA XFMR 

ESTIMATE  

REPLACE AG PANELS AT WASTE WATER TREATMENT AREA

CHANGE BACKBOARD TO FACE NORTH

ANDERSON PUMP COMPANY INC.



1 

 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: FREDDY SALOMON, PUBLIC UTILITIES SUPERINTENDENT 

VIA: CRISTIAN GONZALEZ, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZING THE REPLACEMENT OF A BRUSH AERATOR AT WASTEWATER 
TREATMENT PLANT 

DATE: OCTOBER 13, 2020 
  

ISSUE 
Should the City Council adopt Resolution No. 20-74, approving the estimate and authorizing 
ECS House Industries, Inc. to proceed with the replacement of a brush aerator at the Wastewater 
Treatment Plant? 
 
BACKGROUND 
Due to a reoccurring tail bearing failure caused by the age, wear and previous damage of the 
existing Brush Aerator T2-1, staff has determined that the aerator needs to be replaced. Staff has 
had to repair the aerator every time it loses a bearing, which costs about $2,000 per incident. 
 
ANALYSIS 
Staff acquired proposals from four (4) companies. A breakdown of the proposals is attached 
hereto as Exhibit “A”. The proposal submitted by ECS House Industries, Inc. includes a new 
design of the aerator. The proposed floating brush aerator has more efficient mixing rate (3lbs of 
aeration per 3500 gpm/hp) and requires less manual maintenance which will allow operators to 
focus on other important projects.  
 
Mendota Municipal Code Section 2.48.100(A) requires that the City Council award contracts 
that exceed five thousand dollars ($5,000.00). Given that the aerator proposed by ECS House 
Industries, Inc. is better than the aerators proposed by the other companies, staff recommends 
that the City Council discuss and consider awarding the contract to ECS House Industries, Inc. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
A total of $34,149.00 from the Sewer Fund will be expended for the project. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 20-74, approving the estimate and 
authorizing ECS House Industries, Inc. to proceed with the replacement of a brush aerator at the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant. 
 
Attachment(s): 

1. Exhibit “A” – Proposals Breakdown 
2. Resolution No. 20-74 





 1 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL   RESOLUTION NO. 20-74 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA APPROVING 
THE ESTIMATE AND AUTHORIZING ECS 
HOUSE INDUSTRIES, INC. TO PROCEED 
WITH THE REPLACEMENT OF AN AERATOR 
AT THE CITY’S WASTEWATER TREATMENT  
PLANT 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Mendota (“City”) is required to ensure that the aerators at 
the City’s Wastewater Treatment Plant function properly to breakdown wastewater; and 
 

WHEREAS, the condition of an existing aerator at the City’s Wastewater 
Treatment Plant is poor, and this aerator’s maintenance time and costs have become 
infeasible; and  
 
 WHEREAS, it has become necessary to replace this aerator in light of its poor 
condition and the infeasibility of its maintenance time and costs; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City has obtained an estimate from ECS House Industries, Inc. 
for the replacement of this aerator, which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A” and is 
incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Mendota that the City Council approves the estimate and authorizes ECS House 
Industries, Inc. to proceed with the replacement of the aerator at the City’s Wastewater 
Treatment Plant. 
    
       ______________________________ 
       Rolando Castro, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 2 

ATTEST: 
 
 I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a 
regular meeting of said Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 13th day of 
October, 2020, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
  
       ______________________________ 

Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 



Exhibit A 













1 

 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: CELESTE CABRERA-GARCIA, CITY CLERK 

VIA: CRISTIAN GONZALEZ, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: CANCELLATION OF THE NOVEMBER 24TH AND DECEMBER 22ND CITY COUNCIL 
MEETINGS 

DATE: OCTOBER 13, 2020 
  

ISSUE 
Shall the City Council adopt Resolution No. 20-75, cancelling the November 24th and December 
22nd regular City Council meetings and authorizing the City Manager to execute any necessary 
warrants? 
 
BACKGROUND 
Staff is requesting that the City Council cancel the Tuesday, November 24, 2020 and the 
December 22, 2020 regularly scheduled City Council meetings due to the holidays. This is a 
practice that has been done at the City of Mendota for many years in order to allow time for the 
Council and staff to enjoy with family and friends during the holidays. In addition, during the 
years where the meetings have not been cancelled, there has been difficulty in obtaining a 
quorum of the City Council, ultimately leading to the cancellation of the meetings. 
 
ANALYSIS 
The cancellation of the second meeting in November and December has been the City Council’s 
practice for many years. Aside from the City of Mendota, the cancelling of meetings during the 
holidays is a common practice followed by other municipalities. This practice is generally due to 
individuals travelling during these holidays which can result in difficulties in obtaining a quorum 
at meetings. 
 
In the case that any pressing business was to arise that requires the City Council’s action, a 
special meeting could still be called. Also, the attached resolution will allow the City Manager to 
approve the necessary warrants for the meeting, which will then be brought to the Council for 
review and approval at the next regular meeting following the cancelled meeting. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 20-75, cancelling the November 
24th and December 22nd regular City Council meetings and authorizing the City Manager to 
execute any necessary warrants. 



2 

 

 
Attachment(s): 

1. Resolution No. 20-75 
 

 
 
 



 1 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL   RESOLUTION NO. 20-75 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA CANCELLING 
THE NOVEMBER 24th AND DECEMBER 
22nd REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS 
AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER 
TO EXECUTE ANY NECESSARY WARRANTS 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Mendota (the “City”) is dedicated to the business of 
ensuring the welfare and safety of its residents; and 
 
 WHEREAS, managing assets and caring for those that work for the City, 
including members of the City Council and various Commissions and its employees, is 
an integral part of that business; and 
 
 WHEREAS, year-end holidays provide much-needed respite as a time for all 
individuals to spend with family and friends. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of 
Mendota hereby approves the cancellation of the November 24th and December 22nd 
regular meetings of the City Council this year. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Mendota 
authorizes and directs the City Manager to execute all warrants necessary for the 
operation of the City during those times in which those regularly scheduled meetings 
would have occurred.  
 
       ______________________________ 
       Rolando Castro, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a 
regular meeting of said Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 13th day of 
October, 2020, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
       ______________________________ 

Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 



1 

 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: CELESTE CABRERA-GARCIA, CITY CLERK 

VIA: CRISTIAN GONZALEZ, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: APPROVING THE ENGAGEMENT/PROGRAM MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT WITH 
PUBLIC FACILITIES INVESTMENT CORPORATION, LLC 

DATE: OCTOBER 13, 2020 
  

ISSUE 
Should the City Council adopt Resolution No. 20-76, approving the engagement/program 
management agreement with Public Facilities Investment Corporation, LLC and authorize the 
City Manager to execute same? 
 
BACKGROUND 
In 2016 the City of Mendota (the “City”) received funding for the construction of a new police 
department. Since then, there has been ongoing discussions regarding the development of a 
combined City Hall and Police Station building (the “Project”). 
 
At the July 14, 2020 City Council meeting, Public Facilities Investment Corporation, LLC 
(“PFIC”) provided a presentation on the Project, including the various services that the company 
provides. 
 
ANALYSIS 
The proposed engagement/program management agreement grants PFIC the exclusive right to 
provide preliminary development and program management services for the City’s development 
of the Project. PFIC will be providing the City with a needs assessment for potential 
improvements on the project. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
A total of $10,000 to be divided into three parts and paid by the Sewer, Water, and General 
(existing project fund) will be expended. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt Resolution No. 20-76, approving the 
engagement/program management agreement with Public Facilities Investment Corporation, 
LLC and authorize the City Manager to execute same. 
 
Attachment(s): 

1. Exhibit “A” – Engagement/Program Management Agreement with PFIC 
2. Resolution No. 20-76 

 



 1 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL   RESOLUTION NO. 20-76 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA APPROVING 
THE ENGAGEMENT/PROGRAM AGREEMENT 
WITH PUBLIC FACILITIES INVESTMENT 
CORPORATION, LLC AND AUTHORIZING THE  
CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE SAME 
 
 WHEREAS, in 2016 the City of Mendota (the “City”) received funding for the 
construction of a new police department; and  
 
 WHEREAS, since then, there has been ongoing discussions regarding the 
development of a combined City Hall and Police Station building (the “Project”); and   
 

WHEREAS, Public Facilities Investment Corporation, LLC (“PFIC”) submitted an 
Engagement/Program Management Agreement (the “Agreement”), attached hereto as 
Exhibit “A,” to provide program management services in connection with the Project; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the Agreement grants PFIC the exclusive right to provide preliminary 

development and program management services for the City’s development of the 
Project; and  

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Agreement, PFIC will provide the City with a needs 

assessment for potential improvements on the Project. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of 
Mendota hereby approves the Engagement/Program Management Agreement with 
Public Facilities Investment Corporation, LLC, and authorizes the City Manager to 
execute the same.          
       ______________________________ 
       Rolando Castro, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 2 

ATTEST: 
 
 I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a 
regular meeting of said Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 13th day of 
October, 2020, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:      ____________________________ 

Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 



Exhibit A 

































1 

 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: CELESTE CABRERA-GARCIA, CITY CLERK 

VIA: CRISTIAN GONZALEZ, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: REOPENING PUBLIC PARKS THROUGHOUT THE CITY 

DATE: OCTOBER 13, 2020 
  

ISSUE 
Should the City Council adopt Resolution No. 20-77, reopening public parks throughout the 
City? 
 
BACKGROUND 
At its April 2nd Special City Council meeting, the City Council approved a resolution closing 
public parks within the City’s limits to the public in response to the continuing COVID-19 
pandemic emergency. 
 
At its September 22nd meeting, the City Council directed staff to add an item to a future meeting 
agenda to discuss and consider reopening parks throughout the City. 
 
ANALYSIS 
The attached resolution would declare that all public parks within the City of Mendota’s limit 
will be reopened to the public. It would also direct City staff to continue supporting and 
enforcing State and Local orders related to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic emergency, as 
applicable throughout the City. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
None. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council discuss and consider Resolution No. 20-77, reopening 
public parks throughout the City, for adoption. 
 
Attachment(s): 

1. Resolution No. 20-77 



1 
 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL   RESOLUTION NO. 20-77 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA REOPENING  
PUBLIC PARKS THROUGHOUT THE CITY 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Mendota (“City”) is empowered to protect the health and 
safety of its citizens; and   
 

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom declared a State of 
Emergency due to the outbreak and spread of COVID-19 (Novel Coronavirus); and 

WHEREAS, on March 15, 2020, the County of Fresno declared a State of 
Emergency in response to the continuing spread of COVID-19; and 

WHEREAS, at the City of Mendota’s March 16, 2020, Special City Council 
Meeting, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 20-18, proclaiming a local emergency 
in response to the continuing spread of COVID-19; and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to Governor Newsom’s Executive Order N-33-20, signed 
March 19, 2020, all residents of the City of Mendota were directed to “immediately heed 
the current State public health directives … [which] are consistent with the March 19, 
2020, Memorandum of Identification of Essential Critical Infrastructure Workers During 
COVID-19 Response, found at: https://covid19.ca.gov/”; and 

WHEREAS, Executive Order N-33-20 also required “all individuals living in the 
State of California to stay home or at their place of residence except as needed to 
maintain continuity of operations of the federal critical infrastructure sectors, as outlined 
at https://www.cisa.gov/identifying-critical-infrastructure-during-covid-19”; and 

WHEREAS, in response to the continuing COVID-19 pandemic emergency, the 
City Council passed Resolution No. 20-23 on April 2, 2020, closing public parks 
throughout the City to prevent the congregation of individuals therein; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council also passed Emergency Ordinance No. 20-08 on 
April 2, 2020, adding Section 2.44.140 to Chapter 2.44 of Title 2 of the Mendota 
Municipal Code (“MMC”) implementing administrative fines for the use of City parks and 
facilities that have been closed to the public during a State or Local Emergency; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council also passed Emergency Ordinance No. 20-07 on 
April 2, 2020, adding Section 2.44.130 to Chapter 2.44 of Title 2 of the MMC 
implementing further administrative fines in support of Governor Newsom’s Executive 
Order N-33-20 which prohibited large gatherings to prevent the spread of COVID-19; 
and 

https://covid19.ca.gov/
https://www.cisa.gov/identifying-critical-infrastructure-during-covid-19


2 
 

WHEREAS, on May 4, 2020, Governor Newsom announced the State’s “Phase 
2” framework which allowed “counties to move more quickly through Stage 2 if they 
attest that they meet the state’s readiness criteria,” which include: (1) stability of 
hospitalizations; (2) personal protective equipment inventory; (3) health care surge 
capacity; (4) testing capacity; (5) contact tracing capability; and (6) public health 
guidance in place (See State Report Card, found at: https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-
content/uploads/2020/05/5.4-Report-Card-on-California-Resilience-Roadmap.pdf)”; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council passed Emergency Ordinance No. 20-14 on July 
14, 2020, adding Section 2.44.150 to Chapter 2.44 of Title 2 of the MMC implementing 
further administrative fines in support of State and Local Orders issued in response to 
the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic; and 

WHEREAS, on August 31, 2020, Governor Newsom announced California would 
be following the Blueprint for a Safer Economy, which established rating tiers for each 
county to be allowed to reopen businesses and types of activities, including: Purple 
(Widespread) where the disease is widespread throughout the county and restaurants 
are only able to provide outdoor service; Red (Substantial) where the county is able to 
open its schools for in-person education after it has remained in this tier for at least two 
(2) weeks; Orange (Moderate) where more indoor business operations are allowed with 
modifications; and, Yellow (Minimal) where most indoor business operations are 
allowed with modifications (See Blueprint for a Safer Economy Announcement, found 
at: https://www.gov.ca.gov/2020/08/28/governor-newsom-unveils-blueprint-for-a-safer-
economy-a-statewide-stringent-and-slow-plan-for-living-with-covid-19/; Blueprint for a 
Safer Economy dashboard, found at: https://covid19.ca.gov/safer-economy/); and   

WHEREAS, on September 29, 2020, Fresno County’s COVID-19-related 
statistics had improved enough for the County to be moved from the Purple 
(Widespread) tier to the Red (Substantial) tier of the State’s Blueprint for a Safer 
Economy reopening plan, allowing some indoor business operations to recommence 
throughout the County; and  

WHEREAS, following public discussions during the September 22, 2020, regular 
City Council meeting, the City Council indicated its desire to discuss and consider 
whether the City’s public parks should be reopened; and  

WHEREAS, due to the continuing emergent circumstances in connection with 
the COVID-19 pandemic, it is imperative to prepare for and implement measures to 
respond to and reduce the spread of the disease; and  
 

WHEREAS, strict compliance with various statutes and regulations would 
prevent, hinder, or delay appropriate actions to prevent and mitigate the effects of 
COVID-19; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is imperative to have the necessary tools to ensure the health and 
safety of community members within the City; and 
 

https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/05/5.4-Report-Card-on-California-Resilience-Roadmap.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/wp-content/uploads/2020/05/5.4-Report-Card-on-California-Resilience-Roadmap.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/2020/08/28/governor-newsom-unveils-blueprint-for-a-safer-economy-a-statewide-stringent-and-slow-plan-for-living-with-covid-19/
https://www.gov.ca.gov/2020/08/28/governor-newsom-unveils-blueprint-for-a-safer-economy-a-statewide-stringent-and-slow-plan-for-living-with-covid-19/
https://covid19.ca.gov/safer-economy/


3 
 

 WHEREAS, the City remains committed to maintaining the safety and welfare of 
its community while reopening and allowing the use of its public facilities in a safe and 
controlled manner.   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of 
Mendota hereby: 
 

1. Declares all public parks within the City of Mendota’s limits shall be 
reopened to the public.  

2. Directs City staff to continue supporting and enforcing State and Local 
Orders related to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic emergency, as 
applicable throughout the City of Mendota.  

  
 
       ______________________________ 
       Rolando Castro, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a 
regular meeting of said Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 13th day of 
October, 2020, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
       ______________________________ 

Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 



1 

 

AGENDA ITEM – STAFF REPORT 

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS 

FROM: NANCY M. DIAZ, FINANCE OFFICER 

VIA: CRISTIAN GONZALEZ, CITY MANAGER 

SUBJECT: APPROVING THE CARES & COVID-19 FUNDING SOURCES PROGRAMS AND 
REIMBURSEMENTS 

DATE: OCTOBER 13, 2020 
  

ISSUE 
Should the City Council provide direction to staff to on what programs should be implemented 
for the various sources of CARES & COVID-19 funding and adopt Resolution No. 20-78? 
 
BACKGROUND 
On March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom declared a State of Emergency due to the outbreak and 
spread of COVID-19 (Novel Coronavirus). In response to the pandemic, many different agencies 
and entities have been given funding to combat the Coronavirus. The County of Fresno released 
the Incorporated Rural City CARES Grant Program late September 2020 with more flexibility. 
However, grantees must use funding for a range of activities to prevent, prepare for, and respond 
to Coronavirus and must comply with state and federal requirements. One extremely critical 
provision for each funding source is NOT duplication of benefits.  
 
ANALYSIS 
The following list are the different funding sources, amounts and what the City of Mendota will 
administer through the various funding or will need direction from City Council: 

1. CARES Act CDBG-CV with the County of Fresno, Amount of Funding: $104,796.00; 
The County of Fresno required each City receiving funding to determine two projects that 
the allocation would fund. At an earlier City Council meeting this year, our City Council 
voted on funding the Fire Protection Equipment (for Cities that qualify for citywide 
benefit) and Broadband/Internet Connectivity. 

a. Mendota Fire Station will receive $43,117 for purchasing the following listed 
equipment and supplies below: 
 (3) COVID PPE for 18 months per station 
 (2) TSI PortaCount® Model 8048-T; w/tablet 
 (3) Station/Apparatus Disinfectant Fogger 
 (144) Disposal Emergency Wipes/Box 
 (9) Thermometers 
 (3) Boot Disinfectant 
 (3) 5-Gallon – Extractor Solution 
 (9) 1-Gallon – On Scene Solution 
 (9) Handheld Sprayer – used with 1-Gallon on Scene Solution 



2 

 

The Mendota Fire Station along with two other fire stations in western Fresno 
County, will be receiving the fire protection equipment for a total project cost of 
$111,457.04. The $43,117 is the Mendota’s Fire Station 1/3 cost. 

b. Broadband/Internet Connectivity project will receive $61,679.00 for paying (3) 
months of service to the internet provider for qualified City of Mendota’s 
resident. We will be partnering with California State University, Fresno’s Office 
of Community and Economic Development to implement the program. 

2. Coronavirus Relief Fund Allocations for Cities and Counties with the Department of 
Finance, Amount of Funding: $154,512.00; The Budget authorizes the Department of 
Finance to allocate $1,289,065,000.00 to address the public health and public safety 
impacts of COVID-19, including homelessness. On September 4, 2020, Staff submitted a 
quarterly report to report forecasted projects. The projects will be: 

a. Purchase (14) MDT’s for the Mendota Police Department to deter the Officers 
from being in the office as little as possible. With this purchase, which was not 
budgeted, will drastically limit the time by Staff completing their reports from 
their vehicles.  

b. Business Grant Program: City of Mendota will implement a grant program for 
businesses in City limits to receive a grant in response to COVID-19. Staff desires 
to partner with Fresno Area Hispanic Foundation (FAHF) to administer the 
program. The FAHF has administered this same program for County of Fresno 
and City of Fresno. The cost would be 10% of the grant allocation for this 
program. 

c. Food Pantry: City of Mendota will donate approximately $6,000.00 to a food 
pantry of City Council’s choice. 

The City is waiting for purchase and installation quotes for the MDT’s to determine the 
amount of grants that we will be able to fund for the Business Grant Program. The City 
has approximately 239 businesses in City limits. We have received $77,256.00 so far 
from the Department of Finance from the $154,512.00 allocation.   

3. COVID-19 Relief Fund with the Wonderful Community Grants, Amount of Funding: 
$50,000.00; Wonderful Community Grants deployed their annual grant program to 
support Central Valley organizations that have been impacted by the Coronavirus. The 
Mendota Community Corporation was approved to administer a Rental Relief Program. 
We submitted an application to assist 50 applicants for $1,000.00 rental assistance. Staff 
will be working with Delano as this is the direction from Wonderful Community Grants. 
The allocation will be received in (3) increments starting mid-October.  

4. Incorporated Rural City CARES Grant Program with the County of Fresno, Amount of 
Funding: $229,732.87; This funding allocation has been approved late September 2020 
and expenditures must be completed by December 2020. We have not determined what 
programs or expenditures  

 
Since the pandemic, the City has expended $125,411.45 in response to the Coronavirus outbreak. 
All expenses are eligible expenses to be reimbursed through the Incorporated Rural City CARES 
Grant Program. We will be able to recover costs back to our General Fund. The breakdown of 
the expended $125,411.45 is $46,333.80 in payroll expenses and $79,077.65 for tangible goods 
and services. 

 



3 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The fiscal impact will be determined on how we proceed with the Incorporated Rural City 
CARES Grant Program with the County of Fresno.  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends that the City Council direct staff to implement the following approved 
programs: 
 Broadband Assistance Program (CARES Act CDBG-CV – County of Fresno) 
 MDT’s Project (Coronavirus Relief Fund Allocations for Cities and Counties – 

Department of Finance) 
 Business Grant Program (Coronavirus Relief Fund Allocations for Cities and Counties – 

Department of Finance) 
 Food Pantry Project (Coronavirus Relief Fund Allocations for Cities and Counties – 

Department of Finance) 
 Rental Relief (COVID-19 Relief Fund – Wonderful Community Grants) 

 
Staff recommends that the City Council direct staff to request reimbursement for the 
Incorporated Rural City CARES Grant Program for: 
 $46,333.80 in payroll expenses from April 2020 through September 2020 
 $79,077.65 tangible goods and services 

 
Staff recommends that the City Council direct staff to use the remaining funds from the 
Incorporated Rural City CARES Grant Program for:  
 $50,000.00 for Led sign  
 $54,321.42 for additional business grants or any other eligible program the City Council 

desires to implement (Eligible programs: utility bill assistance, personal protective 
equipment, homeless vouchers, etc.) 

 
 
Attachment(s): 

1. Resolution No. 20-78 
 
 
 



 1 

BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE 

CITY OF MENDOTA, COUNTY OF FRESNO 
 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL   RESOLUTION NO. 20-78 
OF THE CITY OF MENDOTA APPROVING 
THE CARES & COVID-19 FUNDING SOURCES 
PROGRAMS AND REIMBURSEMENTS 
 
 
 WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, the State of California’s Governor Newsom 
declared a State of Emergency due to the outbreak and spread of COVID-19 (Novel 
Coronavirus); and 
 
 WHEREAS, in response to the COVID-19 pandemic emergency, many different 
agencies and entities have received additional funding to combat the continuing spread 
of COVID-19; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Mendota (“City”) and the Mendota Community 
Corporation have been allocated funds to implement a broadband assistance program, 
business grant program, rental relief assistance program, food pantry program, and 
public safety program; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City intends to submit a reimbursement request to the 
Incorporated Rural City CARES Grant Program for payroll expenses, tangible goods, 
services, an LED sign, and the eligible items to be selected by the City Council; and  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Mendota that the City approves the receipt of CARES & COVID-19 funding sources, the 
reimbursements for payroll expenses, tangible goods, services, an LED sign, and the 
eligible items to be selected by the City Council for the Incorporated Rural City CARES 
Grant Program.   
 
       ______________________________ 
       Rolando Castro, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 2 

ATTEST: 
 
 I, Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk of the City of Mendota, do hereby certify 
that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted and passed by the City Council at a 
regular meeting of said Council, held at the Mendota City Hall on the 13th day of 
October, 2020, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
       ______________________________ 

Celeste Cabrera-Garcia, City Clerk 



Animal Control
Monthly Log

September 2020

Location Date Type BREED/ DESCRIPTION Sex Owner Impounded Y/N DOG DISPO & DATE Case Dispo Offense Fine
502 J ST 9/1/2020 INJURED DOG TERRIER MIX UNK UNK NO DOG 1144 UPON ARRIVAL/DISPOSED 9/1/2020 NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN N/A $0.00

566 RIO FRIO 9/2/2020 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 2 BARKING DOGS UNK UNK NO GONE ON ARRIVAL COMPLETE N/A $0.00
605 BASS 9/2/2020 ANIMAL COMPLAINT UNK UNK UNK NO GONE ON ARRIVAL COMPLETE N/A $0.00

255 GREGG CT 9/16/2020 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 2 GERMAN SHEPARDS MALE/ MALE UNK YES/YES 2 DOGS AT DOG POUND  COMPLETE N/A $0.00
561 LOZANO 9/19/2020 ANIMAL COMPLAINT LAB MIX FEMALE UNK YES AT DOG POUND COMPLETE N/A $0.00
568 BARAJAS 9/20/2020 DOG BITE TAN TERRIER MIX FEMALE ALEJANDRA PUENTES NO DOG LEFT AT HOME 9/20/2020 COMPLETE N/A $0.00

PUCHEU/ 10TH 9/20/2020 RUNNING AT LARGE PITBULL MIX MALE UNK YES AT DOG POUND COMPLETE N/A $0.00
631 OXNARD 9/22/2020 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 1 WHITE HUSKY/ 1 WHITE HUSKY MALE/FEMALE UNK YES/ YES 2 DOGS AT DOG POUND  COMPLETE N/A $0.00
9TH/ MARIE 9/22/2020 RUNNING AT LARGE WHITE ENGLISH BULL TERRIER MALE UNK YES AT DOG POUND COMPLETE N/A $0.00
647 PEREZ 9/29/2020 ANIMAL COMPLAINT 2 BROWN/ BLACK DOGS UNK UNK NO GONE ON ARRIVAL COMPLETE N/A $0.00

TOTAL IMPOUNDED: 7
RETURNED TO OWNER: 0
VET RESCUE: 0
SLEEP: 0
AT DOG POUND: 7



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

September 2020

ADDRESS TYPE OF CASE 1ST NOTICE DEADLINE STATUS FINE AMOUNT
LOZANO/ HERNANDEZ VEHICLE NUISANCE 9/1/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

2ND/ OLLER VEHICLE CHECK 9/1/2020 N/A WARNING $0.00
CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 9/1/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

161 LOCUST VEHICLE NUISANCE 9/1/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
LA COLONIA VEHICLE CHECK 9/1/2020 9/4/2020 72 HOUR TAG $0.00

ROSALES/ RAMIREZ VEHICLE CHECK 9/1/2020 N/A CITED $50.00
LA COLONIA VEHICLE CHECK 9/1/2020 N/A CITED $50.00
LA COLONIA VEHICLE CHECK 9/1/2020 N/A CITED $50.00

414 LA COLONIA MUNICODE VIOLATION- CAR PARKED ON LAWN 9/1/2020 N/A WARNING $0.00
LOZANO/ PEREZ VEHICLE CHECK 9/1/2020 N/A CITED $50.00

CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 9/1/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
BLANCO/ LOZANO VEHICLE CHECK 9/2/2020 N/A CITED $50.00

626 I ST MUNICODE VIOLATION-APPLIANCES 9/2/2020 N/A WARNING $0.00
140 LOCUST MUNICODE VIOLATION -GARBAGE CANS 9/2/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

MENDOTA LIBRARY SPECIAL DETAIL/ COVID 19 TESTING 9/2/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
RIO FRIO/ 5TH VEHICLE CHECK 9/2/2020 N/A WARNING $0.00
4TH/ RIOFRIO VEHICLE CHECK 9/2/2020 9/5/2020 72 HOUR TAG $0.00
QUINCE/ 4TH VEHICLE CHECK 9/2/2020 9/5/2020 72 HOUR TAG $0.00
MARIE/ 7TH VEHICLE CHECK 9/2/2020 9/5/2020 72 HOUR TAG $0.00

INEZ/ DIVISADERO VEHICLE CHECK 9/2/2020 N/A CITED $50.00
2ND/ L ST VEHICLE CHECK 9/2/2020 N/A CITED $50.00

LUA/BARBOZA VEHICLE CHECK 9/2/2020 N/A CITED/ TOWED $50.00
638 4TH VEHICLE CHECK 9/3/2020 N/A WARNING $0.00

645 LOZANO VEHICLE CHECK 9/3/2020 N/A CITED $50.00
636 LOLITA ST VEHICLE CHECK 9/3/2020 N/A CITED $50.00

KATE/ 6TH VEHICLE CHECK 9/3/2020 N/A CITED $50.00
MARIE/DIVISADERO VEHICLE CHECK 9/3/2020 9/6/2020 72 HOUR TAG $0.00

SONORA MART ALLEY WAY MUNICODE VIOLATION- COVID-19 9/6/2020 N/A CITED $100.00
CITY OF MENDOTA COVID 19 DETAIL 9/6/2020 N/A COMPLETE $100.00

TUFT/ DERRICK MUNICODE VIOLATION- COVID-19 9/6/2020 N/A CITED $100.00
7TH/ OLLER MUNICODE VIOLATION- COVID-19 9/6/2020 N/A 5 CITED $500.00

STAR BURGER MUNICODE VIOLATION- COVID-19 9/6/2020 N/A WARNING $0.00
201 FLEMMING VEHICLE CHECK 9/9/2020 N/A CITED/ TOWED $50.00

CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 9/9/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
408 BANDONI VEHICLE CHECK 9/11/2020 N/A CITED/ TOWED $50.00

CITY HALL FOLLOW UP 9/11/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
MEPD LOBBY TRAFFIC 9/11/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 9/11/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
UNITED HEALTH CENTERS COVID 19 TESTING DETAIL 9/13/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

SANTA CRUZ/ BLACK VEHICLE CHECK 9/14/2020 N/A TOWED $0.00
STAMOULES/ 8TH COMMUNITY CONTACT 9/14/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

7TH/ TULE MUNICODE VIOLATION- LITTERING 9/14/2020 N/A CITED $150.00
CITY HALL COMMUNITY CONTACT 9/15/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

931 DERRICK FOLLOW UP 9/15/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
831 DERRICK FOLLOW UP 9/15/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
321 DERRICK FOLLOW UP 9/15/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
4TH/ LOLITA COMMUNITY CONTACT 9/16/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

L / 4TH VEHICLE CHECK 9/16/2020 N/A CITED $50.00



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

September 2020

I / DIVISADERO VEHICLE CHECK 9/16/2020 N/A 72 HOUR TAG $0.00
I / L ST VEHICLE CHECK 9/16/2020 N/A 72 HOUR TAG $0.00

I ST/ J ST VEHICLE CHECK 9/16/2020 N/A 72 HOUR TAG $0.00
2ND/ LST VEHICLE CHECK 9/16/2020 N/A 72 HOUR TAG $0.00

M&M MARKET FOLLOW UP 9/16/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
I ST/ N KATE ST VEHICLE CHECK 9/16/2020 N/A 72 HOUR TAG/TOWED $0.00

601 KATE ST MUNICODE VIOLATION- CAR PARKED ON LAWN 9/16/2020 N/A WARNING $0.00
I ST/ BOU CIRCLE VEHICLE CHECK 9/16/2020 N/A CITED $50.00

2ND/OLLER VEHICLE CHECK 9/16/2020 N/A CITED $50.00
545 BARAJAS CT VEHICLE CHECK 9/16/2020 N/A CITED/ TOWED $50.00

954 2ND ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 9/17/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
1136 PUCHEU VEHICLE CHECK 9/18/2020 N/A CHECKS OKAY $0.00

MEPD LOBBY TRAFFIC 9/18/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
240 MCCABE VEHICLE NUISANCE 9/18/2020 N/A 72 HOUR TAG $0.00

250 GREGG CT COMMUNITY CONTACT 9/18/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
ROSALES/ RAMIREZ VEHICLE CHECK 9/19/2020 N/A WARNING $0.00

BASS/ DERICK MUNICODE VIOLATION- COVID-19 9/19/2020 N/A CITED $100.00
2ND/OLLER VEHICLE CHECK 9/19/2020 N/A CITED $50.00

9TH/ STAMOULES VEHICLE CHECK 9/19/2020 N/A 72 HOUR TAG $0.00
RIO FRIO/ J ST VEHICLE CHECK 9/19/2020 N/A 72 HOUR TAG $0.00
8TH/ QUINCE MUNICODE VIOLATION- CAR PARKED ON LAWN 9/19/2020 N/A WARNING $0.00
FOOD CENTER MUNICODE VIOLATION- COVID-19 9/19/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
7TH/ LOLITA COMMUNITY CONTACT 9/19/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

FAMILY DOLLAR MUNICODE VIOLATION- COVID-19 9/19/2020 N/A WARNING $0.00
99 CENT STORE MUNICODE VIOLATION- COVID-19 9/19/2020 N/A WARNING $0.00
645 LOLITA ST FOLLOW UP 9/20/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
1784 4TH ST FOLLOW UP 9/20/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

4TH/ PUCHEU VEHICLE CHECK 9/20/2020 N/A 72 HOUR TAG $0.00
8TH/ RIO FRIO VEHICLE CHECK 9/20/2020 N/A 72 HOUR TAG $0.00
643 N JUANITA MUNICODE VIOLATION- APPLIANCE 9/21/2020 N/A WARNING $0.00

611 KATE VEHICLE CHECK 9/21/2020 9/21/2020 TOWED $0.00
837 OLLER ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 9/22/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

121 TUFT VEHICLE CHECK 9/22/2020 N/A CITED/ TOWED $50.00
6TH/ JUANITA VEHICLE CHECK 9/22/2020 N/A 72 HOUR TAG $0.00

GURROLA/HOLMES VEHICLE CHECK 9/22/2020 N/A CITED $50.00
PETRY/ HOLMES VEHICLE CHECK 9/22/2020 N/A 72 HOUR TAG $0.00

300 RIOS FOLLOW UP 9/25/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
211 RIOS VEHICLE CHECK 9/25/2020 N/A WARNING $0.00

TACO TRUCK 11TH/ OLLER FOLLOW UP 9/25/2020 N/A WARNING $0.00
THE VILLAGE APARTMENTS FOLLOW UP 9/25/2020 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00

GARCIA/ BLANCO CITIZEN'S COMPLAINT/ BLOWING TRASH ON STREET 9/25/2020 N/A WARNING $0.00
M&M GROCERY MUNICODE VIOLATION- WEEDS 9/27/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

SINCLAIR MUNICODE VIOLATION- COVID-19 9/27/2020 N/A WARNING $0.00
442 MENDOZA ST VEHICLE CHECK 9/27/2020 N/A CITED $50.00

RI FRIO/ 6TH VEHICLE CHECK 9/28/2020 N/A 72 HOUR TAG $0.00
1036 JENNINGS MUNICODE VIOLATION- APPLIANCES 9/28/2020 N/A WARNING $0.00
496 PUCHEU VEHICLE CHECK 9/28/2020 10/1/2020 72 HOUR TAG $0.00
1642 8TH ST COMMUNITY CONTACT 9/28/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

630 KATE FOLLOW UP 9/28/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00



Code Enforcement
Monthly Log

September 2020

901 MARIE COMMUNITY CONTACT 9/28/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
DIVISADERO CIR/ DIVISADERO ST MUNICODE VIOLATION- CAR PARKED ON LAWN 9/28/2020 N/A CITED $50.00

LOZANO PARK MUNICODE VIOLATION-JUNK 9/30/2020 N/A NECESSARY ACTION TAKEN $0.00
MENDOTA PD COMMUNITY CONTACT 9/30/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
307 GOMEZ MUNICODE VIOLATION- ENCROACHING CITY SIDEWALK 9/30/2020 N/A WARNING $0.00
9TH/ TULE COMMUNITY CONTACT 9/30/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00
210 BLACK MUNICODE VIOLATION- TREE BRANCHES ON SIDEWALK 9/30/2020 N/A COMPLETE $0.00

680 DIVISADERO VEHICLE CHECK 9/30/2020 N/A CITED/ TOWED $50.00
LOZANO/ HERNANDEZ VEHICLE CHECK 9/30/2020 N/A CITED/ TOWED $50.00

TOTAL:  $2,250.00






















	9-22-2020 City Council Meeting Minutes
	MINUTES OF MENDOTA
	REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
	Meeting called to order by Mayor Castro at 6:03 p.m.

	Roll Call

	WARRANT LIST 10.13.2020
	20-73 Staff Report
	20-73 Staff Report Exhibit A
	Sheet1

	20-74 Aerator
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:

	Exhibit A Sheet
	20-73 Exhibit A
	20-74 Staff Report
	20-74 Staff Report Exhibit A
	20-74 Aerator
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:

	Exhibit A Sheet
	20-74 Exhibit A
	20-75 Staff Report
	20-75 Meeting Cancellation
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:

	20-76 Staff Report
	Exhibit A Sheet
	20-76 Exhibit A
	20-77 Staff Report
	20-77 Reopening Parks
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:

	20-78 Staff Report
	20-78 CARES and COVID Funding
	AYES:
	NOES:
	ABSENT:
	ABSTAIN:

	Animal Control
	Sheet1

	Code Enforcement
	Sheet1

	Police Department

	AGENDA: 


